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INSTRUCTIONS

). Is this gas well a dual completion? Yes X No

2. If the answer to Question 1 is Yes, are there any
other dually completed wells within the dedicated

acreage? Yes No X

A separate plat must be filed for each gas well, out-
lining the area dedicated to such well and showing the
location of all other wells (oil and gas) within the out-

lined area.

Mail in duplicate to the district office for the district
in which the well is located. '




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

GARRE Y CARRUTHERS August 26, 1987 POST OFFICE ru’1x1fnm
GOVERNGR 3 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO B8241-1980
(5051 393-6161

Chevron USA Inc.
Box 670
kobbs, NM 88240

Attn: Al Bohling

KE: NSP -- Blinebry Pool
Eaves #6-A Sec. 10, T22S, R37E

Centlemen:

Cue to the recompletion of your Eaves #5-H Sec. 10, T22S, R37E, to

an oil well in the Blinebry Pool, 7T will be necessary for you to
cbtain approval of a 40-acre non-standard gas proration unit for your
Eaves #6-A.

If this application has not already been submitted for the 40-acre
nNSP, please do so immediately.

Very truly yours,

CIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed

P.S. Please submit a revised acreage dedication plat for the
Eaves #6 outlining the 40 acres to be dedicated to the gas well
completion.



